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Dear Mr. Fulton: 
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We acknowledge receipt of your letter of March 18, 1987, 
WILLIAM C. HARRELSON enclosing: 

GmeraiCovnHI 

1. Intervenors' Reply to the Response of Union Electric 
Company to the Motion of Doe Run Company, et al. to Suspend 
Phase-In Tariffs of Arkansas Power & Light Company: and 

2. Intervenors' Reply to Staff's Response to Motion to 
Suspend Phase-In Tariffs, 

for filing on behalf of ASARCO, Inc. and the Doe Run Company, 
in the above-referenced case. 

The replies have been filed in this office today, and brought 
to the attention of the Commission. 
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Sincerely, 

Harvey G. Hubbs 
Secretary 


